Case 24E Did Someone Make Money Off US Torture?

Bush revives CIA's interrogation program
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President George W Bush is breathing new life into the CIA's terror
interrogation program with an executive order that would allow harsh
questioning of suspects, limited in public only by a vaguely worded
ban on cruel and inhuman treatment.

The order bars some practices such as sexual abuse, part ofan
effort to quell international criticism of some of the CIA's most
sensitive and contested work.

Itdoes not say what practices would be allowed.

The executive order is the White House's first public effort to reach
into the CIA's five-year-old terror detention program, which has been
in limbo since a Supreme Court decision last year called its legal
foundation into question.

Officials would not provide details on specific interrogation
techniques that the CIA may use under the new order.

In the past, its methods are believed to have included sleep
deprivation and disorientation, exposing prisoners to uncomfortable
cold or heat for long periods, stress positions and - most
controversially - the simulated drowning technique known as
waterboarding.

The Bush administration has portrayed the interrogation operation
as one of its most successful tools in the war on terror, while
opponents have said the agency's techniques have left a black mark
on the United States' reputation around the world.

Bush's order requires that CIA detainees "receive the basic
necessities of life, including adequate food and water, shelter from
the elements, necessary clothing, protection from extremes of heat
and cold, and essential medical care.”
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Making Child Pornography and Snuff Films at the Abu
Ghraib Prison

The prisoners were kept naked at the prison. Since there were women and children in the prison, the
policy of forced nudity was an open invitation for the staff to rape them. That is, after all what
happens to scantily clad women and children even in the US. So, to make that the policy in US
prisons where those women and children were without the men of their families to protect them,
was in my opinion a policy to ensure that they would be raped. That is proven by the nudity in the
photos, even without your having to see the memo which ordered the rapes explicitly.

What unscrupulous men do with naked women and children in the US is film them to make
pornography. Men had cameras in the US prisons and a desire to make money on the side. The
only question left is who made the money, how much, and how it was distributed.

While I was at the Abu Ghraib prison, I found many pornographic pictures and films with dirty
sounding titles in the govt. office of its commander, Col. Pappas. Col. Pappas was not arrested and
tried for the crimes that were committed under his watch. He was responsible for all of those
crimes, in my opinion, because he did not enforce military discipline. But those over his head in the
chain of command did not hold him accountable. That laxity strongly suggested to me that all of
those above him in the chain of command were getting kickbacks off of the sexual torture of those
prisoners.

In addition to the pornography in the Commander’s office, I found a whole room full of shelves of
pornographic films. Then I went looking for the Studio. There were two well equipped recording
rooms next door to it. These were not interrogation rooms. One had a red velvet sofa and drapes
hung on the wall. The other was also like a harem palace backdrop for a movie set. I am talking
about bear skin rugs, crystal wine glasses, and gilt edged mirrors. The rooms themselves were built
in such as way as to prove that those refurbishing the prison when the US took it over intended to
make films for sale in those rooms. Regular torture rooms have floors and walls that can be hosed
down with drains in the floor. These sound proofed rooms had wall to wall thick red plush carpet.
In addition, regular torture rooms, while they may have one way mirrored glass observation
windows, have no need for them in the ceiling. But these rooms had those to allow the filming of
“bedroom scenes” from above. And indeed I found camera rooms above those deluxe pornography
rooms. In addition, I found two rooms for filming S&M snuff films. They did have drains in the
floor. But they also had lots of fancy hooks for tying prisoners to. A regular interrogation room
does not need hooks which are shaped like dragons or like naked women etc. In addition, the walls
of one room had special skull and bones motif tiles, while the other had horror film slimy green
motifs of dragons, etc. In addition, each had about 20 plastic backdrops hung up on built in rods for
quick fake scene changes.

The camera equipment was high tech and expensive like at a Hollywood Studio. These were not
low budget productions made by guards on their salaries.

Next, I looked for how the films were being distributed. There was a separate office area complete
with fast duplication facilities so that one could make a hundred copies at a time. It was a porno/
snuff film factory. There were several women in that office dressed as civilians. They said that
they worked for CACI, not the military. Acting like a corrupt person who was not going to get them



in trouble, I managed to get them to tell me about their operations. They said that they were
producing about 2 films a day and distributing 20,000 films a month. So, in the morning they
usually shot the bedroom “flick” and the victim in it was killed in the afternoon snuff film. They
said that was done that way for security purposes. Clearly, it was cover up security, not prison
security.

You see, if the prison scandal had been just a few bad apples, then there would have been a
thorough investigation with reprimands and firings or prison terms way up the chain of command.
Also, there would have been a revulsion towards torture and a clear message from the White House
that torture was never allowable and that the Geneva Convention would be upheld. So, when those
things did not happen, it was already clear that the corruption went to the top of the White House.
What kind of corruption could that possibly be that would stop that effective prosecution and clean
up?

Since the Studio had staff in it to work 7 days a week, they were intentionally committing about 30
murders a month. When I ordered them at the end of my brief tour to cease and desist, they said
that I had no authority over them since they were CACI employees.

I knew that ordering Col. Pappas to order them out of the prison would not hold because he was a
practicing Satanist and not practicing military honor. So, I knew that I would have to try to address
that later. I focused instead on getting the women and children out of the prison. By having buses
come at the end of the day, I got them released. I did not have any command responsibility at the
prison. But I told Col. Pappas that if he did not release them on my ‘emergency orders’ that I would
document their rape and torture the next day and hold him personally responsible for it.

When I was back at the CIA, I later had the time to look into the money trail. It was not
significantly different than what I have already told you. About 46% of it went to the Rockefeller
Family. That is, each of the 20 or so “cousins” were each getting a sliver of that, while most of that
went to David Rockefeller. I called him up and said that he was at risk of going to jail for that
revenue stream. He laughed and said that there was no one who could find a judge that he couldn’t
buy or kill first. I told him that I thought he was wrong. He said that over a century of experience
had shown that his family’s methods were prison proof. So far, he has indeed been correct.

About 34% went to Skull and Bones members and Honorary Skull and Bones Associates. The
Bush Family was getting 18%, Cheney about 6%, Rumsfeld 2%, Clinton(s) 4%. The rest of the
34% went to many lesser figures.

The military people who were bribed did not get percentages but bonuses. Some people in the UK
were also getting money off of that revenue stream, as were some people at the United Nations.
Whether people were aware of where that money came from is another matter.

The profits were high; each full film sold for about $50 to $300 dollars. The average price was $75
dollars. The cost to make them was borne by the US taxpayers through the CIA’s budget. That is
part of why it is secret. At just that one prison, the profit was about $18 million a year. The actual
figure was higher, about $24 million total.

It explained why woman and children were being arrested in dragnet fashion without regard to
guilt. The pirates thought of their bodies as plunder and their right to use as they wanted for their



pleasure to rape, torture, or kill. Cheney was giving hints to the CACI staff as to what he wanted to
see next. Films were provided to the White House free of charge to them. The US taxpayer paid
for those without their knowledge or consent. In some sense the honor of the whole nation was
raped, tortured, and killed by that. But the real victims were the Iraqi people.

Their Holocaust is still not over. More than half a million Iraqi children were killed by the US
Administrations wittingly denying them food, medicine and clean water. See The Fire This Time:
US War Crimes in the Gulf by former Attorney General Ramsey Clark.




Part 9:The CIA Trained "Insurgents" to Attack Iraqi Oil
Fields to Justify Their Holding the Qil Fields
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This case was assigned to me by an impatient General while I was at the Pentagon giving a CIA
briefing on a different sector.

Before the 2003 war started, the town had had over 20,000 inhabitants. It
was founded to house oil field workers and their families some decades
earlier. (IfI had a detailed map of Iraq I could probably pinpoint its
location, though the CIA has tried to erase all proper nouns from my mind,
through putting in blocks under torture.) There was no natural source of
water nearby. After the US bombed the water pipeline to the town, the only
water was trucked in. Early in the war the US entirely took over that set of
oil fields They said that they did that to prevent the rigs from being
sabotaged. But even after they built fencing and guard towers in a huge
rectangle around the rigs, they did not re-employ the Iraqi workers or share
the oil profits with the Iraq people.




Officially, the US had said before the war that the oil would remain in the hands of the Iraqi people.
The Iraqi people depended on that source of revenue to buy food, medicines, and parts in order to
have clean water and electricity, etc. Through a series of CIA black ops and deceptive US
Administration policies, the US gained control of Iraqi oil. Often they made it appear that others
stole it, in order to accomplish the deception. But CIA records in 2004, showed that over 90% of
the Iraqi Oil was in the hands of US based multinational companies. Since most of the US
Administration had been employed in oil and defense industries in the past, that was no surprise; it
was the intended result of the war.

Mother and child had hand hurt by US forces during

raid on home
US militarism.

A girl sits on her mother's lap after a rald by U.S. forces In Mosul
May 23, 2007.

U.S. occupation forces ralded six bulldings In a rald In Mosul.

The girl's mother and her daughter had thelr hands hurt during
the rald.

Photo: REUTERS/Khaled al-Mousuly




[Photo from a different town but illustrates the consequences of poor polices and practices. ]

The town underwent massive unemployment, starvation, and even death from lack of water. The
US kept bombing the water pipe to it. Internal CIA documents that I read later said that the point of
the bombing was to force the local population to flee or die. The population of the town was down
to 6,000 by the time of this incident. The US did not want an Iraqi town next to "their" oil field,
regarding it as nothing more than a security risk to eliminate. The US policies caused enmorous
resentment in the town's people. It was completely predictable. It was also intentional. Other CIA
documents I later read to write a report on this incident showed that the US was trying to force
Iraqis into violence at the edges of the oil fields in order to justify the US's continued guarding them
and holding them. Because the town folk were too poor to afford weapons, the CIA had to smuggle
weapons and explosives into the town in order to get an insurgency going.

-‘ ‘ ‘ b St v

It is well known that sending armed troops through a town kicking down doors indiscrimanentely
arouses civilian resistance. Just like it is well known that denying people work and food creates
rebellion. The yield of weapons on the first search of that town in 2003 was some pistols and rifles
of the sort used for hunting desert animals. The second search of the town found CIA supplied
machine guns, no CIA explosives, and two machine guns not from the CIA. The CIA later found
out that the people wanted machine guns to protect themselves from the US army destroying their



Terror watch list swells to 800,000 names, many of which rhyme
with "Bohammed"

The government's terrorist "watch list" has grown to more than 755,000 names. Critics say the list is
bloated and on the brink of being useless. Perhaps. But tracking terror is easier when you break the list
down into a few simple categories.

Percentage of watch list names containing
the following elements:

Mc-/O'-/Fitz- 9%

-stein/-berg .0099%

homes, but seeing no use for the
explosives had traded them for two
other machine guns.

The CIA then went about supplying
more explosives and training some 60
workers in how to use them in a
supposed "Al-Queada" camp. A
couple of months after that that they
caught the first explosion on film.

The CIA asked their intermediary why
the explosion had only been half as
large as expected. He said that the
workers were afraid of explosives
close to the oil field, even though they
had been told it would be safe on that
side of the fence that far from the rig.
The workers were getting paid by the
CIA for this explosion--it was their
only source of income. They initially

believed the lies of the intermediary that the funds and weapons were coming from a Muslim cleric
who ordered them to have a jihad. Since the CIA found the Muslim clerics usually too slow for



their tastes to order such things, it was standard to say that the help came from Bin Laden, Al-
Queada, or a local cleric (see the Ace of Spies TV series about the Russian Trust if you need a
greater understanding of how an intelligence agency sets up an opposition group to use to its
advantage.) Some of the clerics complained about their names and their religion being hijacked to
help the CIA's dirty tricks to steal the oil. It was documented in Afghanistan, that the CIA had
created a militant form of the Muslim religion and supplied textbooks to make children more
militant to get the Afghanis to fight the Russians in the 1980's.

America's Devil's Game with Extremist Islam

A Timeline of US-Cold War Politics and the Rise of Militant Islamism by
Melanie Colburn January o1, 2006 Mother Jones Magazine

It is often difficult to trace the history of the United States' involvement with
—and responsibility for—the evolution of radical Islamism around the world;
many of the CIA's activities in support of Islamist groups were often covert,
and a great deal of misinformation exists. Robert Dreyfuss' new book, Deuvil'’s
Game: How the United States Helped Unleash Fundamentalist Islam, is an

guided by the belief that radical Islamist forces could act as a bulwark against
communism, helped fuel the rise of political Islam and militant
fundamentalism in the Middle East and Central Asia. Below is a timeline of
major events in the U.S. government's 70-year flirtation with and support for
the militant forces that would, in the late 1990s and on September 11, 2001,
come back to haunt the United States...

1984 — Osama bin Laden and Abdullah Assam—who was central to US
recruit efforts for the Afghan War—together establish the Services Bureau
(MAK), a nascent incarnation of Al-Qaeda in Pakistan that coordinated
Islamist jihad-fighters to foreign wars. As American goals evolve from
draining Soviet resources to winning the Afghan war, CIA funding to Afghan
militants increases rapidly, which is matched, dollar for dollar, by funds from
Saudi Arabia...

1997 and 1999 — Members of the Taliban vacation in Nebraska, where they
visit Thomas Gouttierre, a CIA-funded propagandist who produces children’s
textbooks stocked with Islamic fundamentalist and jihadist rhetoric for
supposed State Department educational programs in Afghanistan and
Pakistan...

http://www.motherjones.com/news/featurex/2006/01/
holy warriors_timeline.html

Iraq War
Timeline_:
Lie Q,

by Lie

One CIA document was about the cost effectiveness of
arms that the CIA had put in that particular town in
terms of creating a news event in the US to justify the
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war. The conclusion of the document was a fixed formula for the amount of explosives to machine
guns for future operations, having decided that the size of the explosions on the perimeter had been
too small to merit much news attention. And that was after the US set up the security camera to
catch the explosion on film and sent it with an article to CIA journalists working at US newspapers
(Read books, such as In Search of Enemies by ex-CIA officer and ex-head of the Angolian War,
John Stockwell, if you are unfamiliar with these standard CIA dirty tactics to cause the US public to
support a war. Or watch the documentary "The Fire This Time: Why LA Burned" from Rhino films
for an example of the similar CIA tactics used in South East Central Los Angeles. The book Ruses
for War covers the Korean War to Grenada. )

[“It may well be that the key to bolstering Western resolve is another terrorist attack like
9/11 or the London transit bombings of two years ago, he says.”---Lt.-Col. Doug Delaney,

chair of the war studies program at the Royal Military College in Kingston

from “A new study suggests that involvement in Iraq and Afghanistan

might be doomed from the outset” http://www.thestar.com/News/article/
233617]
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[Photo to illustrate the type of large photographic explosion that the CIA wanted. |

The CIA denied half of the payment for the explosion because it was only half sized. They then
supplied more explosives and ordered the full amount set off at the same spot where the camera was
set up already. The Iraqis said that they wanted half of the payment up front, this time. The CIA
paid it again as if coming from a cleric. But the Iraqis refused to set off the explosion. They were
suspicious that they were asked to do it at the same location and feared arrest. They also felt that
they had been underpaid and cheated.
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[ Iraqis layi

On the third sweep through the town, Special Forces had killed
over a hundred people pretty much at random and resentment
ran high afterwards. But still there was no explosion at the
fence. The Iraqis saw no point to doing it. The CIA again
resupplied the explosives, thinking that they had traded them
for food or water piping. Two days passed and the CIA grew
concerned that the Iraqis had figured out they were the
paymasters. It asked the Pentagon to go through the town
again, this time with interrogators, about a fourth of them
supplied by the CIA, to collect the weapons, the explosives,
and to kill those they had trained as "insurgents". The CIA was
afraid that the previous news story would be exposed as faked,
if only to Aljezera TV. (See the JFK movie and the book
Plausible Denial by Mark Lane, as examples. Ruby killed
Oswald to prevent the US public from finding out that the news
that Oswald killed JFK as a lone gunman was faked news).



The CIA having trained those
"insurgents" had photos of them. But
they didn't want the Pentagon to know
that the CIA had supplied and trained
the "insurgents", so the CIA did not
even tell the CIA interrogators.

Those first interrogators torturing in
that town, kept calling up the
Pentagon saying that they had found
everyone and everything that was
dangerous and asking for the call back
to base order. They knew that they
were in danger of being overrun by
the town's people. The CIA knew that
they had not killed enough people yet.
So, they insisted to the Pentagon that the interrogators were not done. The US govt. was so intent
on killing those so-called insurgents that the Pentagon never gave that call back to base order. The
interrogators were doing what Bush lawyer Yoo said Bush reserved the right to do, they were
torturing innocent children to try to make the parents talk.

Since most of the parents were innocent, the names that they gave as insurgents were nothing more
than guesses. Even to save their own skins, the interrogators were not able to torture the truth out of
people to find the "insurgents". They had killed only 3 of 60 of them after torturing many people to
death. Given the number of people they had killed it was expected that they would have killed 2
"insurgents" by chance alone. Periodically, the US soldiers had fired into the crowd to get them to
scatter. It was likely that a third one was killed merely because he was braver than most other
people and stood closer. The pitiful screams of small children stirred up the town's hostility. The
US men called for back-up since they were not allowed to cut and run. The back up sent was tanks,
not choppers, in this war on the cheap. Finally, the crowd just rushed the US forces in spite of the
machine guns. The back up did not arrive for more than 4 hours too late. All of the US forces were
killed: the Pentagon and CIA attributed some of the deaths to other causes on later dates to avoid an
investigation of the incident.



The FBI Allowed the 1993
WTC Bombing to Happen

THE NEW YORK TIMES

Thursday October 28, 1993 Page Al

"Tapes Depict Proposal to Thwart
Bomb Used in Trade Center Blast"

By Ralph Blumenthal

Law-enforcement officials were told that terrorists were building a
bomb that was eventually used to blow up the World Trade Center,
and they planned to thwart the plotters by secretly substituting
harmless powder for the explosives, an informer said after the blast.

The informer was to have helped the plotters build the bomb and
supply the fake powder, but the plan was called off by an F.B.L.
supervisor who had other ideas about how the informer, Emad
Salem, should be used, the informer said.

The account, which is given in the transcript of hundreds of hours of
tape recordings that Mr. Salem secretly made of his talks with law-
enforcement agents, portrays the authorities as being in a far better
position than previously known to foil the February 26th bombing of
New York City's tallest towers.

The explosion left six people dead, more than a thousand people
injured, and damages in excess of half-a-billion dollars. Four men
are now on ftrial in Manhattan Federal Court [on charges of
involvement] in that attack.

http://www.whatreallyhappened.com/RANCHO/POLITICS/OK/wtcbomb.html They received
financing from/[through] Khaled Shaikh Mohammed, Yousef's uncle. http://
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1993_World_Trade_Center_bombing
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U.S. federal prosecutors suppressed critical evidence in trial of 1993
World Trade Center bombers

Wayne Madsen | August 28 2006
Flashback: The FBI allowed the 1993 WTC bombing to happen

U.S. federal prosecutors suppressed critical evidence in trial of 1993 World Trade Center bombers. According to
U.S. intelligence sources, the FBI and Justice Department sat on volumes of translations of Arabic telephone
intercepts gathered before the 1993 bombing of the World Trade Center from U.S.- and Sudan-based Muslim
militants who once worked for U.S. intelligence in the mujaheddin war against the Soviet Union in Afghanistan. The
critical intelligence, which demonstrated a link between the CIA and "Afghan Arab" muhajeddin forces, including
those loyal to Osama bin Laden, was never introduced into the trial of the Brooklyn- and Jersey City-based based
cell thatincluded the blind Egyptian cleric Shaikh Omar Abdul Rahman, Ramzi Yousef, and Eyad Ismail.. The New
York and New Jersey cell also included Ali Mohammed, a graduate of the U.S. Army's Special Forces School at Fort
Bragg, North Carolina, who, while an active duty member of the Special Forces, secretly traveled to Afghanistan to
train Bin Laden's forces and provide special intelligence on U.S. "soft targets” for terrorist attacks, and Wadih el-
Hage, Osama bin Laden's personal secretary, who was also a resident of the United States.

Some of the surveillance intelligence came from decoded diplomatic communications between the Sudanese
Mission to the United Nations and Khartoum, Sudan, where Osama Bin Laden then resided. While in Sudan, Bin
Laden coordinated attacks on U.S. forces in Somalia and Saudi Arabia. WMR previously reported that a classified
French intelligence report stated that Bin Laden and his Afghan forces remained under the operational control of
Britain's MI-6 and the CIA until 1995.

Ironically, the two men responsible for the failure to present the surveillance intelligence on the 1993 World Trade
Center bombers to the juries and grand juries hearing the charges — the main federal prosecutors for New York City
and New Jersey in the bombing case — were Patrick J. Fitzgerald and Michael Chertoff, respectively.

According to an FBI source, the chief FBI investigator against Al Qaeda in the 1990s, the late John O'Neill, was upset
that the much of the telephone surveillance of the bombers was never introduced as evidence and remained un-
translated and classified.

http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/August2006/280806suppressed.htm

Printed from

THE TIMES OF INDIA
’Ind‘ia h.gllped FBI trace ISI-terrorist links

\NOJ JOSHI , TNN

While the pakistani inter services public relations claimed that former IS| Director-General
It-Gen Mahmud Ahmad sought retirement after being superseded on monday, the truth is
more shocking. Top sources confirmed here on tuesday, that the general lost his job
because of the "evidence" India produced to show his links to one of the suicide bombers
that wrecked the world trade centre. The US authorities sought his removal after
confirming the fact that $100,000 were wired to WTC hijacker Mohammed Atta from
Pakistan by Ahmad Umar Sheikh at the instance of Gen Mahumd. Senior government
sources have confirmed that India contributed significantly to establishing the link between
the money transfer and the role played by the dismissed ISI chief. While they did not
provide details, they said that Indian inputs, including sheikh’s mobile phone number,
helped the FBi in tracing and establishing the link. A direct link between the 1S| and the
WTC attack could have enormous repercussions....

http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com:80/cms.dll/articleshow?art _id=1454238160. Please see
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week prior to September 11, raising the distinct possibility of ISI contacts with Mohamed Atta in the US in the week
"prior" to the attacks on the WTC, precisely at the time when General Mahmoud and his delegation were on a so-called
"regular visit of consultations" with US officials. Remember, Lt. General Mahmoud Ahmad arrived in the US on the
4th of September.

US Approved Appointee

In assessing the alleged links between the terrorists and the ISI, it should be understood that Lt. General Mahmoud
Ahmad as head of the ISI was a "US approved appointee". As head of the ISI since 1999, he was in liaison with his US
counterparts in the CIA, the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) and the Pentagon. Also bear in mind that Pakistan's ISI
remained throughout the entire post Cold War era until the present, the launch pad for CIA covert operations in the
Caucasus, Central Asia and the Balkans 22

In other words, General Mahmoud Ahmad as head of the ISI was serving US foreign policy interests. His dismissal on
the orders of Washington was not the result of a fundamental political disagreement. Without US support channeled
through the Pakistani ISI, the Taliban would not have been able to form a government in 1996. Jane Defense Weekly
confirms in this regard that "half of Taliban manpower and equipment originate[d] in Pakistan under the ISI," which in
turn was supported by the US.23 Moreover, the assassination of the leader of the Northern Alliance General Ahmad
Shah Masood --in which the ISI is alleged to have been implicated-- was not in contradiction with US foreign policy
objectives. Since the late 1980s, the US had consistently sought to side-track and weaken Masood who was perceived
as a nationalist reformer, by providing support to both to the Taliban and the Hezb-I-Islami group led by Gulbuddin
Hektmayar against Masood .

Corroborated by Congressional Transcripts

Corroborated by the House of Representatives Internaitonal Relations Committee, US support funneled through the ISI
to the Taliban and Osama bin Laden has been a consistent policy of the US Administration since the end of the Cold
War:

...[T]he United States has been part and parcel to supporting the Taliban all along, and still is let me add...
You have a military government [of President Musharraf] in Pakistan now that is arming the Taliban to
the teeth....Let me note; that [US] aid has always gone to Taliban areas... We have been supporting the
Taliban, because all our aid goes to the Taliban areas. And when people from the outside try to put aid
into areas not controlled by the Taliban, they are thwarted by our own State Department... At that same
moment, Pakistan initiated a major resupply effort, which eventually saw the defeat, and caused the defeat,
of almost all of the anti-Taliban forces in Afghanistan. 24

http://www.globalresearch.ca/articles/ CHO111A.html Please look also at the main page
http://www.globalresearch.ca/ and consider adding Canadian Professor Chossudovsky’s website
to you favorite sites to get real news.
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Releases
Phony "Al-
Qaeda Tape”

While President Bush authorizes the
CIA to bankroll and arm the real Al-
Qaeda in Iran

Paul Joseph Watson/Prison Planet.com
Wednesday, May 30, 2007

Adam Pearlman, the Jewish Mossad agent who once wrote stinging essays
condemning Muslims as "bloodthirsty terrorists”, has once again popped
up as an "Al-Qaeda spokesman" to frighten the dwindling number of
Americans who still believe Al-Qaeda exists outside of U.S. intelligence
circles.

"An American member of al-Qaida warned President Bush on
Tuesday to end U.S. involvement in all Muslim lands or face an
attack worse than the Sept. 11 suicide assault, according to a new
videotape."

"Wearing a white robe and a turban, Adam Yehiye Gadahn, who
also goes by the name Azzam al-Amriki, said al-Qaida would not
negotiate on its demands," reports the Associated Press.

Who is the mysterious Adam Yehiye Gadahn?

The rB1 lists Gadahn's aliases as Abu Suhayb Al-Amriki, Abu Suhayb, Yihya
Majadin Adams, Adam Pearlman, and Yayah.

Adam Pearlman is his real name and his grandfather is none other than
the late Carl K. Pearlman; a prominent Jewish urologist in Orange County.

[ http://www.thewe.cc/weplanet/news/middle_east/israel/torture_techniques_no_surprise.htm ]
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U.S. Government Uses Al-Qaeda To Attack Iran

Bush authorizes group formerly headed by alleged 9/11 mastermind to be bankrolled & armed by
CIA for covert regime change

[ THE WATSON REPORT |

Paul Joseph Watson & Steve Watson
Prison Planet
Monday, May 28, 2007

Recent revelations illustrating the fact that the U.S. government is using a Sunni Al-Qaeda terrorist
group formerly headed by the alleged mastermind of 9/11 to carry out bombings in Iran undermines
the entire war on terror as a monumental hoax that is being exploited purely to realize a geopolitical
agenda.

"President George W Bush has given the CIA approval to launch covert "black”
operations to achieve regime change in Iran, intelligence sources have revealed. Mr
Bush has signed an official document endorsing CIA plans for a propaganda and
disinformation campaign intended to destabilise, and eventually topple, the theocratic
rule of the mullahs."

"The CIA is giving arms-length support, supplying money and weapons, to an Iranian
militant group, Jundullah, which has conducted raids into Iran from bases in Pakistan,"
the London Telegraph reported yesterday.

Jundullah is a Sunni Al-Qaeda offshoot organization that was formerly headed by alleged 9/11
mastermind Khalid Sheikh Mohammed. Even if you believe the official story of 9/11 to the letter,
the fact that Bush has personally authorized U.S. support for this group completely dismantles the
facade of the war on terror.

http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2007/280507usesalgaeda.htm

Also see Iran Busts CIA-Backed Terror Group with video clips at_http://

www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2008/051908 iran_busts.htm



http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2007/280507usesalqaeda.htm
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2007/280507usesalqaeda.htm
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2008/051908_iran_busts.htm
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2008/051908_iran_busts.htm
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2008/051908_iran_busts.htm
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/may2008/051908_iran_busts.htm

TRAINED BY
THE CJA

FUNDED BY THE
RMERICRN TFIXPFIYER



http://profile.myspace.com/index.cfm?fuseaction=user.viewprofile&friendID=87798460
http://profile.myspace.com/index.cfm?fuseaction=user.viewprofile&friendID=87798460

9/11's Trainer in Terrorism Was an FBI Informant

Peter Dale Scott
9/11 Blogger
Thursday, December 21, 2006

If I had an hour, I would talk to you about how the 9/11 Report failed to reconcile Dick Cheney's
conflicting accounts, which cannot all be true, of what he did on the morning of 9/11 in the bunker
beneath the White House. But that story takes two whole chapters of my forthcoming book, The
Road to 9/11. So instead I will expand on what I spoke about a month ago in Berkeley, concerning
Ali Mohamed, Washington's double agent inside al-Qaeda, and also a chief 9/11 plotter.(1) I want
to add important new material tonight. Ali Mohamed, an Egyptian, was a close ally of Osama bin
Laden. As he later confessed in court, he also aided the terrorist Ayman al-Zawahiri, a co-founder
of the Egyptian Islamic Jihad, and by then an aide to bin Laden, when he visited America to raise
money.(2) It is now generally admitted that Ali Mohamed worked for the FBI, the CIA, and U.S.
Special Forces.

Patrick Fitzgerald, who testified to the 9/11 Commission about Ali Mohamed, knew him well. In
1994 he had named him as an unindicted co-conspirator in the New York landmarks case, yet
allowed him to remain free. This was because, as Fitzgerald knew, Ali Mohamed was an FBI
informant, from at least 1993 and maybe 1989.(3) Thus, from 1994 "until his arrest in 1998 [by
which time the 9/11 plot was well under way], Mohamed shuttled between California, Afghanistan,
Kenya, Somalia and at least a dozen other countries."(4)

What I first wrote in 2004, and again in 9/11 and American Empire, has to my knowledge has not
yet been in the US press: it is that in 1993 Ali Mohamed had been detained by the Royal Canadian
Mounted Police in Canada, (when he inquired at an airport after an incoming al Qaeda terrorist who
turned out to be carrying two forged Saudi passports). Mohamed immediately told the RCMP to
make a phone call to the FBI in the United States, and the call secured his release.(5) This release
enabled Ali to go on to Kenya, take pictures of the U.S.. Embassy, and deliver them to bin Laden
for the Embassy bombing plot.

[ Please see full well referenced article at
http://www.propagandamatrix.com/articles/december2006/211206Informant.htm ]

[For more information see on the 911 Commission see Christian Theologian David Ray Griffin’s
excellent video talk at www.911busters.com/911 _new_video productions/ . Those are underscore
marks not spaces, if these links do not work in the PDF file. Or read his book The 911 Commision:
Omissions and Distortions.

There is further information on the internet at
www.91 1research.com
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[ Please see False Flag Terroristm to be blamed on Iran at
http://youtube.com/watch?v=PCILsVhEcwO ]

McCain Campaign: "Another terrorist attack on the U.S.
would be a 'big advantage' for the Republican
presidential candidate”

Global Research, June 24, 2008
Associated Press

McCain aide explains how America could benefit from a Second 9/11. a terrorist attack would
benefit the McCain campaign.

McCain disavows aide's comment about terrorism
By GLEN JOHNSON, Associated Press Writer
FRESNO, Calif. - A top adviser to John McCain said another terrorist attack on U.S. soil would be a

"big advantage" for the Republican presidential candidate, drawing a sharp rebuke Monday from
both the presumed GOP nominee and Democrat Barack Obama.

Charlie Black, already in the spotlight for his past lobbying work, is quoted in the upcoming July 7
edition of Fortune magazine as saying such an attack "certainly would be a big advantage to him."
Black said Monday he regretted the comment.

Black is also quoted as saying the "unfortunate event" of the assassination of former Pakistani
leader Benazir Bhutto in December 2007 "helped us."”

http://www.globalresearch.ca/index.php?context=va&aid=9439
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BBC Headquarters Glasgow

Please watch the BBC 3 Part Documentary The Power of
Nightmares at

http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=2798679275960015727 &qg=&hl=en
http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=4602171665328041876&hl=en
http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=2081592330319789254& g=&hl=en
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Part 10: The Pentagon "Cover-up" That Expanded the

Sexual Torture-- Continued from Part 9

Satanic Army of George W Bush?

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0aeHQCAaDTA

[Photo is from a different atrocity.]

The street was littered with dead
bodies, including naked women
and children that had been tortured
to death. Iraqis had taken photos
of them. Two of them had gotten
into the hands of a foreign
journalist and been sent to his
office in Paris. He worked for a
newspaper that the Pentagon felt it
did not have automatic censorship
at, unlike most US media. Over
200 re-enforcement Special Forces
and ordinary US Army men were
torturing civilians to try to find all
of the photos. The Pentagon
already knew that the photos had
reached Paris. So, even if one
believed that torturing people was
the way to get that information,
that information was not relevant to
the cover-up that the Pentagon
wanted to do. Instead, it was
making more of the same mess.
More photos of the US atrocity
were being made by the Iraqis who
were outraged at the torture of
children. The original two photos
showed the mutilation of infants.
Gory to the end of paragraph: One
of those, a boy, had had his penis
cut off and long lines of knife
wounds down both legs. The other
photo was of a girl infant with a
large hole carved into her bottom
the size of an adult vagina and
blood smears down her legs and on
her belly. Both infants were dead.


http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oaeHQCAaDTA
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I stated quite bluntly that
it was impossible to
attempt any cover-up of
a crime, while one was
still enlarging it. Then I
said that cover-ups were
rarely successful if more
than 10 people knew
about the crime and that
there were more than 50
people in the briefing
room. The General said,
"Stop the moralizing,
and get to the point.
What should I do?" 1
recommended that the
military stop their
assault and send a
negotiator out to the
newspaper from the
CIA's Paris office.
Unfortunately, the US
did not pull out of the
town until another 4-6
hours of torturing
civilians, before they
gave up the task as
hopeless. Then they
tried to carpet bomb the
town to destroy the
evidence of the atrocity.
Again they extended the
crime. "Carpet
bombing" sounds like it
would destroy that kind
of evidence. That is
rarely the case, bombs
make a scatter pattern
not a carpet.



i
[ Photo Reuters/Faleh Khelber of an injuried boy, not necessarily from this incident. ]

Two days later, I was on the
ground at what was left of that
town. I knew in advance that there
would be many wounded without
medical care. As [ am a physician,
I had detoured into the nearest city
and hired as many physicians,
nurses, medical people and
ambulances as possible. I arrived
with about 20 vehicles and drivers
able to act as ambulances (about
half of them taxis) and about 34
staff to do triage and load them.
Within 30 minutes the Pentagon
was in an uproar trying to call me
because they saw from the sat
images that [ had relief helpers. As
I had lost my mobile phone, they
were unable to get me on a phone to order me to cease and desist. About 20 minutes later that they
got a chopper out to me. I outranked the chopper pilot. I loaded it with wounded and conscripted it
to evacuate the wounded to the hospital. I told them I would call the Pentagon after the critically
wounded were transported. It was not until the next morning, that the US Army drove up with
tanks and threatened to fire upon me and the staff that I had the next interference. I told the staff to
move to the side. Then told the tank commander who I again outranked officially, to either give me
command of his tanks or to fire upon me. He gave me command of his tanks. I then used them to
help pull the ruble of houses off wounded who were pinned down but still alive.




Because of the stench of
the dead and public
health risk, we had
started burying them
after taking photos of
their faces to identify
them to their relatives.
Because the medical
staff was more useful to
the rescue work, I had
given the photographing
task to the taxi drivers as
they waited for their cars
to be loaded. Gory to
end of paragraph: Some
injuries from torture
were later evident in
those photos, esp. where
the torture had involved

cuts to the face, mainly in women and children.

Countdown: Yoo Torture Memo Is More Evidence Of Impeachable Crimes
By: Logan Murphy on Thursday, April 3rd, 2008 at 7:02 PM - PDT Digg | submit

*3 RATIONALIZING TORTURE e

Windows Media Player Quicktime

Download Download
Or play it at http://www.crooksandliars.com/2008/04/03/countdown-yoo-torture-memo-is-more-
evidence-of-impeachable-crimes/
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Bush Given Authority To Sexually Torture
American Children

There is nothing in the "detainee" legislation that protects American citizens from
being kidnapped by their own government and tortured.

Yale Law Professor Bruce Ackerman states in the L.A. Times, "The
compromise legislation....authorizes the president to seize American citizens as
enemy combatants, even if they have never left the United States. And once
thrown into military prison, they cannot expect a trial by their peers or any other
of the normal protections of the Bill of Rights.”

Similarly, law Professor Marty Lederman explains: “this [subsection (ii) of the

definition of 'unlawful enemy combatant] means that if the Pentagon says you're
an unlawful enemy combatant — using whatever criteria they wish — then as far

as Congress, and U.S. law, is concerned, you are one, whether or not you have
had any connection to ‘hostilities' at all.”

We have established that the bill allows the President to define American
citizens as enemy combatants. Now let's take it one step further.

Before this article is dismissed as another extremist hyperbolic rant, please take
a few minutes out of your day to check for yourself the claim that Bush now has
not only the legal authority but the active blessings of his own advisors to torture
American children.

The backdrop of the Bush administration’s push to obliterate the Geneva
Conventions was encapsulated by John “torture™ Yoo, professor of law at
Berkeley, co-author of the PATRIOT Act, author of torture memos and White
House advisor.

During a December 1st debate in Chicago with Notre Dame professor and
international human rights scholar Doug Cassel, John Yoo gave the green light
for the scope of torture to legally include sexual torture of infants.

Cassel: Ifthe president deems that he's got to torture somebody, including by
crushing the testicles of the person’s child, there is no law that can stop him?

Yoo: No treaty.

Cassel: Also no law by Congress — that is what you wrote in the August 2002
memo...

Yoo: I think it depends on why the President thinks he needs to do that.
Click here for the audio.

So ifthe President thinks he needs to order children's penises to be putin vices,
there is no law that can stop him and after last night's vote, the Senate and
Congress, exemplified by sicko 16-year-old boy groomer Mark Foley (R-FL),
has graciously provided Bush its full support for kids around the world to be
molested in the name of stopping terror.
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http://www.prisonplanet.com/articles/september2006/290906sexuallytorture.htm

The Pentagon later complained that I had purposely photographed torture injuries to document
them. Perhaps I should have. Some people might complain that I did not do enough to document
the torture injuries. There was more than enough evidence of torture at the hospitals, carved into
the flesh of the still living. I did the best that I could under the circumstances that I was in, knowing
that I would be tortured by the Pentagon on my return for even the little I had done to help the
survivors. Had I not gone to that town myself, the US Army would have just bulldozed the dead
and the wounded into mass graves and covered them over as per their usual way of covering up
their atrocities. What they really wanted me to do in Iraq was to track down all the photos and burn
them. But they had not made the order explicit. The order read "Undertake the necessary clean up
measures to contain the problems at X location." I took the problem to be the risk to public health
of the unburied corpses and did contain it.

Gory to end of paragraph; The most common injuries were to the testicles--bruising, crushing,
lacerations, and burns. Some of the wounded were able to tell us what had happened, including to
their own bodies. A common torture implement was a pair of pliers, the tip of a machine gun
pressing onto the testicle with a soldier leaning his weight on it with the man on the ground, and
lighters, cigarettes, knives, or kicks or stomps. Of the injuries that I saw from torture, wounds to
the testicles made up about half of them. Wounds to the penis, breasts, vagina, and rectum were
next most common. Wounds to the face were among the least common but the hardest to forget.
One facial wound that I saw at least three different times on young girls and babies was to slit the
cheeks from the corner of the mouth towards the molars. Since there were often jagged tears of the
edge towards the molars, it appeared that oral rape had followed. The point of the injury appeared
to inflict pain during the oral rape.

Government going to operate on 'the dark side.’

Torture, while long an unspoken element of the CIA's repertoire, came into favor after 9-11.
Within one week of the attacks on the World Trade Center and Pentagon, Vice President
Cheney stated on "Meet the Press” that the government was going to operate on "the dark side"
and would "use any means at our disposal to achieve our objective.”

Cofer Black, then the CIA official in charge of counter-terrorism, told the House and Senate
Intelligence Committees in September 2002, "All you need to know is that there was a 'before
9/11" and there was an ‘after 9/11." After 9/11, the gloves came off."

According to top State Department officials, and reported by Jane Mayer in the New Yorker of
February 14, the decision to suspend the Geneva Conventions — a decision based, in part, on
the opinion of then White House counsel and now Attorney General Alberto Gonzales — was
made by President Bush on January 8, 2002.

[http://www.thewe.cc/weplanet/news/middle_east/israel/torture_techniques_no_surprise.htm]
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I did not call the Pentagon back
until the next day. They were
furious with me. By that time, I had
4 choppers and two tank units
working full time in the rescue
operations which we were just
finishing up. After listening to 10
minutes of swearing at me on the
phone line which was not secure, |
brought the General up short with,
"Sir, have you yet asked me
whether I called you on a secure
line." He was unable to contain his
swearing so | hung up the phone
after politely telling him that the
"KGB" had heard everything he had
said so far.

In any case, he had spilled much
information on the US atrocity to
the Russians by then. As a result of
his foul mouthed comments, they
examined their earlier satellite
images of the US torturing civilians
in the street in broad daylight. In
my next meeting with the Russians
in the ongoing negotiations that the
CIA had me doing with them to
limit terrorism, they laid those
images on the bargaining table. Sat.
images these days are so good that
one can tell when people are being
tortured by others with a great deal of reliability. The capability exists to monitor torture worldwide
by this and other means, and report more than 99% of it within an hour of it starting. That is what
the US and its allies would do if it were interested in ending terrorism, as opposed to dominating the
market. When torture happens these days it is not because the world's intelligence agencies don't
know about it. It is because they are complicit in it by not taking the sat. images to their news
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[Russians destroying a village in Chechneya]

outlets like Pravda and getting them published. I scolded the Russians that they had not exposed
the US terrorism in Iraq and refused to make the bargain that they wanted. They wanted the US to
ignore their terrorism in Chechnya, in exchange for ignoring the US terrorism in Iraq and
Afghanistan. Two wrongs do not make a right. It is the duty of one's allies and enemies to point
out one's errors so that one can correct them quickly before one has to answer to God for them.
Christ healed people, not tortured them. He raised the dead, not killed people. He gave money to
the poor, not underpaid them and taxed them.

I was able to recover all copies of the original two photos, including

;".\ from the Paris office of the newspaper in question. I offered to give
/4\{“\‘ ;  them all of the photos I had and my personal testimony, if they would
5 ‘,"?e';'\e‘_’) # publish a full two pages of expose on it. After listening to me for an
i f("@i}?}\; 4 hour they decided that the story was "too raw" for their readers. They
gf \@ 7 gave me back the two photos. They were not really committed to
. Q\:&. /’ g publishing the truth, only to increasing their circulation. The
Pentagon was scandalized by my attempt to expose them, but happy

&

with the end result. I always tried to expose wrongdoing wherever I
found it, if I thought doing so had a good chance to correct it.

I was tortured for 4 days in the basements of the Pentagon and CIA for helping the wounded, even
though I recovered the photos. Those men that ordered me tortured were not Christians. They were
into maximizing the suffering of others, not turning the other cheek, or helping the poor or loving
their enemies.



The order for that torture was signed

‘ , by Bush as Commander in Chief,
we do n Ot to rtu re. though he was never elected to that
office in a fair election with an
auditable paper trail. The type of

3 '3:"";‘}\ R torture to be used was specified by
George W. Bush %
11/7/05 o s Cheney using foul language. It was
y D 1’ heavy into excrement, electrical sexual

torture, and drownings to the point of
unconsciousness in water
contaminated with his urine and feces.

Those orders went to
Rumsfeld and Tenet
who had torturers
write up the detailed
protocols that carried
their signatures.




Rape in the U.S. military

How a fraternal culture and a habit of blaming the victim leave sexual violence
unexamined and unpunished.

By Lucinda Marshall

January 30, 200
» Discuss Article (5 Comments)

Anne K. Ream's recent Op-Ed sheds much needed light on how the U.S. military
continues to trivialize rape and sexual assault committed by members of the armed
forces. Writing about whether a man who is convicted of rape in a civilian court should
still be entitled to a traditional military funeral, Ream points out that although barring
full honor burials in such a situation is largely a symbolic act, "the military policy of
allowing honors burials for veterans convicted of rape sends a chilling message to
victims: Even the most heinous sexual violence does not trump prior military service."

The case Ream refers to is not an isolated incident of fraternal militarism being used
to excuse sexual violence. In a recent court case in Lebanon, Penn., an Army
Reserve sergeant was convicted of indecent assault after rape charges were dropped
when fellow soldiers who were present at the incident refused to cooperate with police.
Responding to the verdict, the defendant's attorney said she thought he should have
been cleared of all charges. "After all, he did serve his country."

Unfortunately, this mind-set is consistent with the Pentagon's very poor record of
prosecuting sexual assault and rape within the ranks while at the same time
disregarding and further victimizing those who report these heinous crimes. To put
these cases in perspective, there were 2,947 reports of sexual assaults in the military
in 2006, an increase in reports of 24% over 2005. However, very few of these cases
tend to be prosecuted. A Pentagon report [PDF] in March 2007 found that more than
half of the investigations dating back to 2004 resulted in no action. When action was
taken, only one third of the cases resulted in courts-martial.

Indeed, in many cases, the military seems more intent on intimidating and harassing
the victims than investigating and prosecuting the charges. In 2004, after Lt. Jennifer
Dyer reported being raped by a fellow officer at Camp Shelby, Miss., she said she
was held in seclusion for three days, read her Miranda rights and threatened with
criminal prosecution for filing a false report. After finally being given two weeks leave,
she was threatened with prosecution for being AWOL when she would not report for
duty to the same location where the man she had accused — who was later acquitted
on assault charges — was still posted.



Lance Cpl. Sally Griffiths was also accused of lying after she reported being raped by
a fellow Marine while stationed in Okinawa, Japan. It wasn't until she got access to
her case file and found a statement by the Marine that confirmed her story that she
was able to obtain the discharge she sought. The Marine she accused was never
prosecuted. He continued to serve in the military and was promoted several times.

After Army Spc. Suzanne Swift went AWOL instead of staying in the same unit as the
soldiers who she accused of sexually harassing her, the Army court-martialed her
when she refused a deal that would have forced her to remain in the military and sign
a statement saying she had not been raped.

More recently, there have been the well-publicized cases of Lance Cpl. Maria
Lauterbach, who was murdered after accusing another Marine of rape, and Jamie
Leigh Jones, who says that she was gang-raped while working for Halliburton/KBR in
Iraq. Jones claims that after she reported her rape, the company put her in a shipping
container and warned her that she would lose her job if she left Iraq for medical
treatment. The rape kit collected by military medical personnel was lost after it was
turned over to Halliburton/KBR. The Pentagon has refused to investigate or to testify
before Congress.

In allowing convicted rapists to be buried with full honors, the military continues to
perpetuate the culture of impunity that allows soldiers to commit sexual violence with
little worry of being brought to justice. As Ream concludes, it is sadly ironic that even
though rape and sexual violence are now considered war crimes, our own military
persists in practices that perpetuate those crimes. Unfortunately, this is merely one
more example of the misogyny implicit in military culture. Women's bodies and lives
have always been considered the spoils of war. The military's continuing disregard and
disrespect for the safety of women's lives even within their own ranks, and in
disregard of international law, should give us pause to wonder just whose freedom we
are protecting.

Lucinda Marshall is a feminist artist, writer, activist and founder of the Feminist Peace
Network.
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